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Vogtle PEmails

From: Gleaves, Bill
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 1:48 PM
To: Vogtle PEmails
Subject: FW: Emailing: LAR Slides for Emailing to the Public
Attachments: Draft LAR-19-003 for May 23rd Meeting (non-sensitive).pdf

Attached is the 3rd slide presentation for May 23rd public meeting after removal of the sensitive pages. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gleaves, Bill  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:06 AM 
To: Patel, Chandu (Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov) <Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer <Jennifer.Dixon-Herrity@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Emailing: LAR Slides for Emailing to the Public 
 
Chandu, 
Attached are the 3 slide sets for sending to the public for this Thursday's meeting.   I removed the sensitive information 
from the 19-003 file. 
Billy 
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(i) There is no significant hazards consideration. 

(ii) There is no significant change in the types or significant increase in the amounts of any 
effluents that may be released offsite.  
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aft(iii) There is no significant increase in individual or cumulative occupational radiation 

exposure. 



Dr
aft



Dr
aft



Dr
aft

Design Certification Rule for 
the AP1000 Design, Scope and Contents
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Finality of design certifications Specific exemptions
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Specific exemptions Design Certification Rule for the 
AP1000

, 
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